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From: Leslie Payette [lpayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 4:32 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: cinglis@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY0710 Amendment to camp and drilling operations
Dear Phyllis,
 
Please be advised that the NIRB is screening this amendment as it also contains an amendment to
the INAC LUP (INAC # 2006C0036) and is therefore not exempt under Schedule 12-1.  As per 12.10.1,
we request that “no licence or approval that would be required in order to allow a proposed
project to proceed shall be issued in respect of a project that is to be screened by NIRB until
the screening has been completed” (we will forward our screening decision).
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
 
Best regards,
 
Leslie
 
Leslie Payette
Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
Tel: 867.983.4611 (direct)
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)
Fax: 867.983.2594
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: November 29, 2007 10:18 AM
To: 'Derek Chubb'
Cc: Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Angela Li-Muller; Bhabesh Roy ; Bobby Suluk ; Bradley Flynn; Brian
Aglukark; Carl McLean; Carson Gillis; CLEY; Colette Spagnuolo; Conformity NPC; David Abernethy ;
Earle Baddaloo ; Erin Calder ; Froydis Reinhart; George Hakongak; Heather Jones-Otazo; Helen Yeh
; Ian Rumbolt; Ivy Stone; Jane Chisholm; Jayko Alooloo ; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeffrey Holwell ; Jim
Rogers ; Joe Amagoalik; John Dawe; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Keith Grady; Keith Morrison;
Ken Landa; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Mifflin, Mike; Mike Atkinson ; Mike Fournier; Myra
Robertson; Patricio Fuentes; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Philip Reeve; Robert Eno; Salamonie
Shoo; Spencer Dewar ; Stephen Bathory; Wanda Joy ; Willins, Gavin
Subject: 2BB-MRY0710 Amendment to camp and drilling operations
 
See attached request for review.  The deadline on the notice is indicated as
December 28th but since our office will be closed from December 20th and
reopening on January 3rd, comments will be accepted up to and including
January 3, 2008.  This file has been forwarded to NPC for conformity as
well.
Regards,
 
________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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